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CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5337 

 

TO:       Steve Ciaccio, Director, Parks & Recreation  

  Tyler Addison, Athletics & Aquatics  

 

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   June 30, 2015 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation - RFP 15-046 Wolfe Center Pool Replastering 

 

The City of Smyrna requested proposals for replastering the Wolfe Center Pool, providing 

specifications.  We received two bids.  The most responsive and responsible bidder was Sears 

Pool Management Consultants for $20,982.00.  This project will require closing the pool for a 

few weeks and will be coordinated with the other two pool equipment maintenance projects that 

have been bid and awarded:  sand filter replacement and boiler/heater replacement. 

 

BIDDER              TOTAL AMOUNT          EXCEPTIONS   

 

 

Sears Pool Management 

Consultants 

 

 

$20,982.00 

 

10-14 days working time 

 

None 

 

Aqua Design Systems 

 

 

$29,566.00 

 

14 days working time 

 

None 

   

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the low 

bidder, Sears Pool Management Consultants, to replaster the Wolfe Center pool.   

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  We will 

then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these 

services. 


